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Tender Addendum 

Tender No.:                  TASEZ/RFP015/2023 

Tender Description.:   Appointment of a service provider for the Provision of 
Short-Term Insurance Services for 3 Years (Immovable 
Assets) 

Tender Addendum No.: 001/2024 

Tender Addendum Title.: Addendum 

Bidders to note the following corrections and implement the corrections as per this 

addendum. 

1. BRIEFING SESSION ATTENDANCE 

1.1. This is a compulsory briefing session, please ensure that bidders complete the 

attendance register. If a company does not appear on the attendance register it 

is an automatic disqualification. 

2. CLOSING DATE AND ENQUIRIES OF THE BID 

2.1. This bid is to close on the 03rd of May 2024 @ 12:00 pm, and closing date for all 

queries pertaining to the bid will be the 26th of April 2024. 

2.2. Please also ensure that whoever submits the bid signs the submission register. 

2.3. Only physical submissions will be accepted, no email submission will be 

considered. 

3.  BID DURATION 

3.1. This is for a period of (3) three years. 

 

4. BID SUBMISSION 

Bidders to take note of the following when submitting their bids.  

4.1. No Electronic Submissions are allowed for this RFP. All submission must be hand-

delivered to the Tender Box is situated at the AIDC Main Gate. The address is: -  

The Procurement Officer 

Tshwane Automotive Special Economic Zone 

Automotive Supplier Park 

30 Helium Road, Rosslyn Ext 2. 
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4.1.1. Index and Labelling 

Bidders are required to submit their proposals, with proper index and 

labelling each section for ease of evaluation.        

5.     PRICING SCHEDULE 

Assets Buildings combined 
and equipment. 
 

Cover Amount Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 

 
FELTEX Building 

 
R326 227 843,06 

   

 
Automould Building 

 
R116 996 973,37 

   

 
Aeroklasduys Building 

 
R269 051 564,79 

   

 
Ford Frame Building 

 
R1 110 898 740,43 

   

 
Hesto Harness 

 
R128 283 652,78 

   

 
Insync Solutions 

 
R198 592 762,42 

   

 
DSV 

 
R52 515 335,82 

   

 
Supavut 

 
R106 427 203,05 

   

 
ALSO 

 
R196 584 262,83 

   

 
Sodecia Building 

 
R667 310 102,21 

   

 
Valoworx 

 
R66 072 846,39 

   

 
Fire Pumps & Tanks @ Phase 1 
& Phase 1A 

 
R11 203 926,76 

   

 
HT Electrical Switchgears
 and Transformers 

 
R14 324 184,78 

   

 
Bulk Infrastructure within the 
zone (Roads, stormwater 
system & Electrical) 

 
R253 322 271,5 

   

 
Public Liability cover 

    

 
Total 
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6.  QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

6.1. Will the claim history be provided to us? Yes, claim history will be provided 

together with the addendum. 

6.2. How soon will that be? Looking at the closing date of the Bid. That will be provided 

latest on the 24th of April 2024 (Wednesday). 

6.3. The bid document talks about 3 years but on the pricing schedule it talks about 5 

years, which one is correct? This is just a typo error the bid is for 3 years. 

6.4. Last year the same RFP was issued, is there a reason TASEZ is issuing it again? There 

was a service provider appointed only for a period of 12 months, TASEZ checked 

with Treasury and were advised it is not proper to appoint for 5 years, we rather go 

for three years. 

6.5. Does TASEZ have a survey? Yes, we do have a survey which is less than 06 months 

old, and it will be provided to all bidders who attended the briefing session. 

6.6. Are the values the same with the one that were on the previous bid? Yes, the are 

no changes. 

 

Signed by          Date 

 

TASEZ SCM          24/04/2024 

 


